

CURRICULUM VITAE

Javid Alakbarov

Research Fellow, UNEC Empirical Research Center.

Address: 6 Istiglaliyyat, AZ1001 Baku/Azerbaijan.

Tel. +994 50 208 08 04

Email: jaalakbarov@gmail.com

About

Javid Alakbarov is a research fellow at the UNEC Empirical Research Center within the Azerbaijan State University of Economics. His research interests include **International Migration, Intrastate Conflicts and Crisis, Social Housing, Innovations in Governance, International Healthcare Systems, and long-term health policies**. Javid Alakbarov holds an undergraduate degree (BA) in Public and International Affairs from ADA University and a postgraduate degree (MSc) in Public Policy and Management from the University of Glasgow. Javid Alakbarov participated in several academic mobility programs in Lithuania and Scotland. He authored a peer-reviewed research article that appeared in the International Conference of Young Social Science Researchers 2023, held by the UNEC Empirical Research Center. Besides his academic experience, Javid Alakbarov has a professional career as a team leader of language instructors at UNDP (United Nations Development Program).

Education

09/2022—10/2023

Master of Science in Public Policy & Management

University of Glasgow, UK

Dissertation completed on “Turkiye’s migration path after Arab Spring” with Managing Creativity and Innovation, Evaluation and Policy, Strategic Change Management coursework.

09/2015—05/2020

Bachelor of Arts in Public Affairs

ADA University, Azerbaijan.

Accomplished Erasmus scholarship in Lithuania, specializing in Public Affairs and Administration in companion succession in International Security, International Relations, and Organizational Behavior coursework.

Academic & Professional Appointments

October 2023

Research Fellow

UNEC Empirical Research Center, Azerbaijan.

Teaching Experience

Sep. 2021 – Sep. 2022	English Language Instructor ProGro Platform, UNDP.
Aug. 2019 – Jan. 2020	General English Instructor RUAD Academy

Achievements Exchange Programs

09/2017 – 01/2018	Erasmus Full-grant Scholarship Mykolas Romerios University, Vilnius, Lithuania.
-------------------	---

Scholarships and Grants

09/2022 – 10/2023	Azerbaijan State Scholarship Program (Grant amount- 50.000 GBP) MSc, University of Glasgow, Glasgow, Scotland.
-------------------	--

Selected Publications

Articles

Alakbarov, J., (2023). Critical Appraisal of the Affordable Housing Supply Program and its Evaluation in the UK, *ICYSSR 2023*.

Research interests

International Migration, Arab Spring/Civil wars and consequences, Intrastate Conflicts and Crisis, International Political treaties and implications, Social Housing in Europe and UK, Innovations in Governance and International Healthcare Systems.

References

Nijat Muradzada

Deputy Director, UNEC Empirical Research Center, Baku/Azerbaijan
PhD candidate, University of Glasgow, Glasgow/UK
Email: nicat.muradzade@unec.edu.az

Khatai Aliyev

Director, UNEC Empirical Research Center, Baku/Azerbaijan
Associate Professor, UNEC, Baku/Azerbaijan
Email: khatai.aliyev@unec.edu.az

Updated: 28/11/2023